
 
The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, 

staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an 

executive session on a legally exempt matter during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow 

them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three 

business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 61 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Friday, September 6, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (BS) 

4. Special Presentation – Departmental Report - Planning & Development / Public Buildings 
 

Mill Rate Public Hearing 
5. Presentation of Proposed 2019 Mill Rate (staff-Finance) 

6. Comments from the Public 

7. Comments from Commissioners and/or Staff 
 

Regular Business Meeting 
8. Public Comments 

9. Approval of Agenda 

10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - August 20, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - August 20, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - August 30, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

d. Authorization for Chairman to sign letter of support for TenderCare Clinic (BW) 

11. Appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission (staff-CC) 

12. Recommendation for appointment to the Hospital Authority - Post 6 (staff-CC) 

13. Awarding of Solicitation 19-39101-001 Animal Services Building Addition (staff-CM & Animal Svcs) 

14. Transfer Old Hotel to the Putnam Development Authority for Economic Development Purposes (staff-CM) 

15. Ratification of the Board of Education Mill Rate and Authorization for Chairman to sign Tax Levy Resolution 

(staff-Finance) 

16. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2019 Mill Rate for Incorporated County Maintenance and 

Operation (staff-Finance) 

17. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2019 Mill Rate for Unincorporated County Maintenance and 

Operation (staff-Finance) 

18. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2019 Mill Rate for Special Service District (staff-Finance) 
 

Reports/Announcements 
19. County Manager Report 

20. County Attorney Report 

21. Commissioner Announcements 
 

Executive Session 
22. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 

23. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of the meeting 

24. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 
 

Closing 
25. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - August 20, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - August 20, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - August 30, 2019 Called Meeting (staff-CC) 

d. Authorization for Chairman to sign letter of support for TenderCare Clinic (BW) 

  

2

Item #10.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

August 20, 2019                                                                                                                                                             ____________ 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 

approximately 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Adam Nelson 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

Finance Director Linda Cook 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation 

The invocation was given by Commissioner Sharp. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (DB) 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Brown. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

Item #10.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

August 20, 2019                                                                                                                                                             ____________ 

Budget Public Hearing 
4. Presentation of Proposed FY20 Budget (staff-CM & Finance) 

County Manager Van Haute presented a Power Point with facts and figures regarding the FY20 

Budget. 

(Copy of presentation made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

5. Comments from Commissioners and/or Staff 

Commissioner Irvin commented that it was a pleasure to work with the team on this year's 

budget. 

 

Commissioner Addison gave thanks to all and commented that this was the most collaborative 

and streamlined budget process.  He also commended Chairman Webster saying that leadership 

sets the tone. 

 

Commissioner Sharp thanked Finance Director Cook and County Manager Van Haute for their 

work on the budget, commenting that this was a learning process for him.  He also gave 

compliments to the other commissioners and Chairman Webster. 

 

Commissioner Brown echoed Commissioner Addison's comments and added that it was great to 

see everyone doing everything they can to manage taxpayer money.  He also thanked County 

Manager Van Haute and Finance Director Cook for their hard work. 

 

County Manager Van Haute thanked Finance Director Cook and her staff for their work on the 

budget. 

 

Chairman Webster expressed his appreciation for the efforts that everyone has put in to this 

year's budget.  He specifically thanked Finance Director Cook for the long hours she has spent 

working on the budget. 

 

6. Comments from the Public 

None 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
7. Public Comments 

Mr. Bill Page commented on Putnam General Hospital and the one mill they requested to help 

with indigent costs. 

 

Public Works Director Tony Clack advised that he gets lots of questions about cutting the grass 

on the side of the county roads.  He explained that it is hard to get personnel and they are doing 

what they can.  He also asked the board to please review the cost of living increase in this year's 

budget, saying that everyone is grateful for whatever the board can do, but a 3% COLA instead 

of a 2% would make a big difference to his employees without making a big difference in the 

overall budget. 

 

 

4

Item #10.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

August 20, 2019                                                                                                                                                             ____________ 

8. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - August 2, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - August 2, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - August 9, 2019 Budget Work Session (staff-CC) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

Reports/Announcements 
10. County Manager Report 

No report. 

 

11. County Attorney Report 

No report. 

 

12. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: none 

 

Commissioner Sharp: none 

 

Commissioner Addison: none 

 

Chairman Webster: none 

 

Executive Session 
13. Enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel, Litigation, or Real 

Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session for personnel, litigation, and real estate purposes. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 7:00 p.m. 

 

 

5

Item #10.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

August 20, 2019                                                                                                                                                             ____________ 

14. Reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and sign the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the 

closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

Meeting reconvened at approximately 8:11 p.m. 

 

 

15. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

Per County Attorney Nelson: one real estate matter, one personnel matter, and one litigation 

matter were discussed with no final action taken. 

 

Closing 
16. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 8:13 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

6

Item #10.



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the August 20, 2019 Executive 

Session are available for Commissioner review in the 

Clerk’s office. 
 

7

Item #10.



DRAFT Called Meeting Minutes                                   Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

August 30, 2019                                                                                                                                                           _____________ 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, August 30, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, August 30, 2019 at approximately 

9:00 AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Finance Director Linda Cook 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:01 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (DB) 

Commissioner Brown led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Called Meeting 
3. Approval of FY20 Budget and Authorization for Chairman to sign 2020 Budget Resolution 

(staff-Finance) 

Motion to approve the FY20 Budget columns S, T, & W (Chairman, District 1 & District 4) 

as exhibited and authorize the Chairman to sign the 2020 Budget Resolution. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

8

Item #10.



DRAFT Called Meeting Minutes                                   Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

August 30, 2019                                                                                                                                                           _____________ 

Closing 
4. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:21 a.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

9

Item #10.



September 6, 2019 
 
 
Reverend Dr. Avis Williams 
Board Chair 
TenderCare Clinic, Inc. 
803 South Main Street 
Greensboro, GA  30642 
 
Subject: Letter of Support- TenderCare Clinic, Inc. 
 
Dear Reverend Williams, 
 
On behalf of the Putnam County Board of Commissioners, I am writing this letter in support of 
your upcoming Service Area Competition grant application to the U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Resources and Services Administration (HRSA). 
 
Putnam County is conveniently situated between TenderCare’s main locations which are in 
nearby Greensboro and Milledgeville.  This gives our citizens easy access to their services.  They 
also provide much needed medical services at our local nursing home, Eatonton Health & 
Rehab.   
 
TenderCare Clinic, Inc. (TCC) has established itself as a critical and integral access point for 
health care services in Georgia. TCC has significantly improved the lives of thousands in its 
service area and continues to expand to help provide those services and new services to those 
cared for in your health center locations. With this grant, TenderCare’s growth will continue 
and will enable them to offer more programs and services to its vast service area.   
 
The Putnam County Board of Commissioners fully support the continuation of funding through 
HRSA for TenderCare Clinic. We see this as a crucial need for our community and its citizens. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
Billy Webster 
Chairman 

10

Item #10.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 11 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
11. Appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission (staff-CC) 

  

11

Item #11.



Applicants for Planning and Zoning Commission - District One                                                                8/29/2019

NAME ADDRESS DISTRICT

CURRENT 

OCCUPATION OTHER

APPLICATION 

DATE

Maurice Hill, Jr. 152 Horton Drive 1

Facilities 

Manager

B.S. in 

Organizational 

Leadership; started 

Academy One; 

served on Eatonton 

Putnam Joint 

Commission, Putnam 

Habitat for 

Humanity, The Plaza 

Arts Center and 

others 8/22/2019

Page 1 of 1

12

Item #11.



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

N O T I C E 
 

 
The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking an individual to 

serve on the Planning and Zoning Commission for District One.  The 
individual selected will fill an unexpired term, serving until December 31, 

2020.  The candidates should be dedicated, fair-minded, not self-serving, 
and willing to devote time for meetings several hours each month.  Within 

three months of their appointment, the member must receive 12 hours of 

training in zoning procedures and/or comprehensive planning conducted 
and/or sponsored by ACCG or the University of Georgia’s Carl Vinson 

Institute of Government or equivalent as determined by the Director of 
Planning and Development.  No member shall have any other position or 

office with the county.   
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 
Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 

31024.  Applications will be accepted until the position is filled.  The board 
application form can be found on the county website at 

www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I?” section) or by calling 706-485-
5826. 

 
 

06/20/2019 & 06/27/2019 
 

13

Item #11.



14

Item #11.



15

Item #11.



16

Item #11.



17

Item #11.



18

Item #11.



2 year term                                                             Last Updated 8/29/2019 

Appointed by BOC (one from each district and at-large chair) 

(See Chapter 66, Section 66-150 of the “Putnam County Code of Ordinances”) 

Need to provide information to HR 

       

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

 

 

MEMBER                                                      TERM EXPIRES   

    

Frederick Ward (District One)     Resigned 06-14-19   12/31/2020   

466 Rabbit Skip Road SW       

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Martha Harris Farley (District Two)      12/31/2020 

105 Cooper Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Tim Pierson (District Three)       12/31/2020   

103 Cody Circle       

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Joel Eric Hardie (District Four)      12/31/2020   

345 Twin Bridges Road                     

Eatonton, GA 31024 

 

James P. Marshall, Jr., Chairman          12/31/2020  

104 Church Street        

Eatonton, GA  31024-3249 

 

 
 

 

 

19

Item #11.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 20 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
12. Recommendation for appointment to the Hospital Authority - Post 6 (staff-CC) 

  

20

Item #12.



Applicants for Hospital Authority of Putnam County                                                                 8/29/2019

NAME ADDRESS POST OCCUPATION EDUCATION GOV'T EXPERIENCE
APPLICATION 

DATE

Judy (Julia) Fain 536 River Lake Drive 6

Retired 

Teacher

College graduate and 

course beyond college 

for teaching Hospital Authority 3/21/2019

Nancy Chaklos 120 South Leisure Lane 6 RN - retired None 3/8/2018

David Owens 116 Rock Springs Road 6 Retired

BS Degree in Geography 

with Teaching Certificate 

from UGA; BS Degree 

Environmental Health 

from UGA; Masters in 

Health Science from 

Medical University of SC None 6/25/2018

Page 1 of 1

21

Item #12.



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 

www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

NOTICE 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners is seeking Putnam County 
residents interested in serving on the Hospital Authority of Putnam 

County.  There are three vacant positions, Posts 1, 5 and 6.   
 

Interested persons should submit an application to the Putnam County 
Board of Commissioners, 117 Putnam Drive, Suite A, Eatonton, Georgia 

31024. Applications will be accepted until the positions are filled.  The board 

application form can be found on the county website at 
www.putnamcountyga.us (in the “How Do I”) section or by calling the above 

number. 
 

 
03/28/2019 & 04/04/2019 

 
 

22

Item #12.



23

Item #12.



24

Item #12.



25

Item #12.



4 year terms                                                                        Last Updated 8/29/2019 

Recommended by BOC and appointed by Hospital Authority 

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

 

MEMBER             TERM EXPIRES 

 

Mrs. Glenda Ridley     Post 1       2/28/2023 

428 Milledgeville Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Jerry Gregory, Jr. - Chairman    Post 2       2/28/2023 

P. O. Box 3355 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Barry Sanders      Post 3      2/28/2021 

239 Wesley Chapel Road NE 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Tom Thompson     Post 4       2/28/2021 

103 Greensboro Road 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Tony Franklin               Post 5      2/28/2023 

187 Lower Harmony Road 

Eatonton, GA 31024 

 

Judy Fain      Post 6       2/28/2019 

536 River Lake Drive 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

  

Robert D. Betzel, D.D.S.    Post 7       2/28/2021 

408 N. Madison Avenue 

Eatonton, GA  31024 

 

Daniel Brown      BOC Liaison   12/31/2020 

26

Item #12.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 27 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
13. Awarding of Solicitation 19-39101-001 Animal Services Building Addition (staff-CM & 

Animal Svcs) 

  

27

Item #13.



28

Item #13.



29

Item #13.



30

Item #13.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 31 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
14. Transfer Old Hotel to the Putnam Development Authority for Economic Development Purposes 

(staff-CM) 

  

31

Item #14.



 
 

RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER PROPERTY TO THE  

PUTNAM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 

 WHEREAS, the Putnam County Board of Commissioners (hereinafter “County”) owns 

certain real property more specifically described in Exhibit “A” to this resolution; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the County desires to transfer ownership of such property to the Putnam 

Development Authority in order to allow such property to be utilized for the promotion of 

economic development within Putnam County;  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the County, by adoption of this resolution, 

hereby transfers ownership of the real property more specifically described in Exhibit “A” to the 

Putnam Development Authority and authorizes the Chairman of the Board to execute a quit 

claim deed to that effect.  

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this resolution has been duly adopted by the governing 

authority of Putnam County on the ____ day of _____________, 201__.  

 

 

 

  

      _________________________ 

      Chairman Billy Webster 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

  

Clerk 

 

 

(SEAL) 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

32

Item #14.



EXHIBIT A 

 

All of that lot, tract or parcel of land, together with the three story brick office 

building commonly known as The Eatonton Hotel Building and all other 

permanent improvements located thereon and connected therewith, the same 

situate, lying and being within the corporate limits of the City of Eatonton, and in 

the 368th GMD, Putnam County, Georgia, containing 0.46 acres, more or less, 

and consisting of the whole of Parcel “A”, as the same appears by reference to the 

official plat thereof from an actual survey by Walker McKnight Surveyors, Inc., 

Marvin D. Clements, Registered Land Surveyor, the same dated August 2, 1991, 

and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Superior Court of Putnam County, 

Georgia, in Plat Book 19, page 76. Said property lines along the western right of 

way line of Madison Avenue and the northern right of way line of Sumter Street 

in said City. 

 

TOGETHER WITH any and all interest Grantor has or may have had in and to 

that certain twelve foot easement extending from Sumter Street in a northerly 

direction to property of Farmers and Merchants Bank; SUBJECT TO Grantor’s 

reservation of a non-exclusive right of ingress and egress for pedestrian and 

vehicular access over and upon said easement and a ten foot wide strip lying 

along the southern property line of said Parcel A adjacent to Sumter Street, both 

for the purpose of providing additional access to Parcel “B” as shown on said plat. 

 

Said property is further described as part of that same property conveyed unto 

Patsy Batchelor by WILLIAM A. RICE by Warranty Deed dated January 15, 

1979, and recorded in said Clerk’s Office in Deed Book 7-F, page 374; and by 

ROSSEE OIL COMPANY, INC. by warranty Deed dated December 15, 1985, 

and recorded in said Clerk’s Office in Deed Book 6-M, page 432. 

 

Said property is more commonly known as E006 134. 

 

 

33

Item #14.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 34 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
15. Ratification of the Board of Education Mill Rate and Authorization for Chairman to sign Tax 

Levy Resolution (staff-Finance) 

  

34

Item #15.



35

Item #15.



36

Item #15.



37

Item #15.



38

Item #15.



39

Item #15.



40

Item #15.



41

Item #15.



42

Item #15.



43

Item #15.



44

Item #15.



45

Item #15.



46

Item #15.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 47 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
16. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2019 Mill Rate for Incorporated County 

Maintenance and Operation (staff-Finance) 

  

47

Item #16.



48

Item #16.



49

Item #16.



50

Item #16.



51

Item #16.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 52 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
17. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2019 Mill Rate for Unincorporated 

County Maintenance and Operation (staff-Finance) 

  

52

Item #17.



53

Item #17.



54

Item #17.



55

Item #17.



56

Item #17.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at the 

meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the public 
except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter during a 

public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them 

to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required to contact the 
ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable 

accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 57 of 61 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
18. Authorization for Chairman to sign Resolution setting 2019 Mill Rate for Special Service 

District (staff-Finance) 

  

57

Item #18.



58

Item #18.



59

Item #18.



60

Item #18.



61

Item #18.


	Top
	1. 20190906 BOC Welcome
	2. 20190906 BOC Invocation
	3. 20190906 BOC Pledge
	4. 20190906 BOC Special Presentations
	5. 20190906 BOC Mill Rate PH
	6. 20190906 BOC Mill Rate PC
	7. 20190906 BOC Mill Rate Comments
	8. 20190906 BOC Public Comments
	9. 20190906 BOC Agenda Approval
	10. 20190906 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 08-20-19 BOC Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item 082019
	DRAFT 08-30-19 BOC Called Meeting Minutes
	2019-09-06 Letter of Support for TenderCare

	11. 20190906 BOC P&Z
	Chart of Applicants for P&Z Comm
	Planning & Zoning Commission Ad-one district
	Fred Ward resignation letter
	P&Z Commission Application-Maurice Hill-edited
	Planning and Zoning Commission

	12. 20190906 BOC Hospital Authority
	Chart of Applicants for Hospital Authority
	Hospital Authority Ad-regular term
	Hospital Authority Application-Judy Fain-edited
	Nancy Chaklos-Hospital Authority Application-edited
	David Owens-Hospital Authority Application-edited
	Hospital Auth Bd

	13. 20190906 BOC Animal Svcs Bldg
	Agenda Item Request Form-Animal Services Building Addition
	Recommendation-Animal Services Building Addition
	Bid Tab Sheet-Animal Services Building Addition

	14. 20190906 BOC Old Hotel
	190903 Resolution transfering property to PDA with Exhibit

	15. 20190906 BOC BOE Mill
	Mill Rate Documents BOE

	16. 20190906 BOC Mill-Incorporated
	Mill Rate Documents Incorporated

	17. 20190906 BOC Mill-Unincorporated
	Mill Rate Documents Unincorporated

	18. 20190906 BOC Mill-SSD
	Mill Rate Documents SSD

	19. 20190906 BOC CM Report
	20. 20190906 BOC CA Report
	21. 20190906 BOC Comm Announcements
	22. 20190906 BOC ES
	23. 20190906 BOC Reopen Meeting
	24. 20190906 BOC ES Action
	25. 20190906 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

